Eric Fryson

—_—————
From: Rhonda Dulgar <rhonda@gbwlegal.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 11:46 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Michael Lawson; Jessica Cano; Bryan Anderson;

KENNETH.HOFFMAN@fpl.com; Blaise N. Gamba; george@cavros-law.com;
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us;
McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH; SAYLER ERIK@leg.state.fl.us; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Jon Moyle, Jr.

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 130009-EI

Attachments: 130009.FRF.NoticeReaffirmingPartyStatus.6-4-13.pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Robert Scheffel Wright

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32308

schef@gbwlegal.com

(850) 385-0070

b. 130009-E1
In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Florida Retail Federation’s Notice Reaffirming Party
Status.
(see attached file: 130009.FRF NoticeReaffirmingPartyStatus.6-4-13.pdf )

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, »
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. e
1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Phone: 850-385-0070

Fax: 850-385-5416

Email: rhonda@gbwlegal.com
http://www.gbwlegal.com/
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is
legally privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521
and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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This communication may not be reviewed, distributed, printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender’s written consent. ALL RIGHTS
PROTECTED. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy any
copies. Thank you.



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause ) Docket No. 130009-EI
) Submitted for Filing: June 4, 2013

THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION'S NOTICE
REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

The Florida Retail Federation ("FRF"), pursuant to Order No. PSC-13-0009-PCO-
EI, and by and through the Company's undersigned attorneys, hereby gives this notice
reaffirming its status as a party in this active and ongoing docket. Please send copies of all
notices, orders, pleadings, and other communications and documents in this docket to the
following:

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia, III

Gardner Bist Wiener Wadsworth Bowden Bush Dee LaVia & Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Telephone 850/385-0070

Facsimile 850/385-5416

E-mail: Schef@gbwlegal.com and Jlavia@gbwlegal.com
Respectfully submitted this 4th day of June, 2013.

\
Florida Bar No. 966721 l ’
Gardner Bist Wiener Wadsworth Bowden Bush
Dee LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Telephone 850/385-0070

Facsimile 850/385-5416

Attomeys for the Florida Retail Federation ,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
electronic Mail this 4th day of June, 2013, to the following:

Michael Lawson

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Jessica Cano/Bryan S. Anderson
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Kenneth A. Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

J. Michael Walls/Blaise N, Gamba
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Phone: 813-223-7000

FAX: 813-229-4133

Email: bgamba@carltonfields.com

George Cavros

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334

Phone: (954) 295-5714

FAX: (866) 924-2824

Email: george@cavros-law.com

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Duke Energy Florida

106 East College Avenue
Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

J.R. Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel
Joseph A. McGlothlin/Erik L. Sayler
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

John Burnett/Dianne Triplett
Duke Energy Florida

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

James Brew

Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW
West Tower, Eighth Floor
Washington DC 20007

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration USA, Inc.
1101 Skokie Boulevard

Suite 400

Northbrook, IL 60062

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
P.O. Box 300
White Springs, FL. 32096

Attorney d ]




